From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMQO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO)
Sent: 4/14/2011 6:41:06 PM
Subject: Re: Can you call me? About Gunrunner.

OK, Mikki can make a call tomorrow morning. Ron | also left you a vim on your BB.

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 06:34 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO)
Subject: Re: Can you call me? About Gunrunner.

That should work, but let me make sure there isn't anything more urgent.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 06:15 PM

To: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Wade, Jill C (S§MO)
Subject: RE: Can you call me? About Gunrunner.

Very complicated answer. [f you want, set up a call for me with Mikki tomorrow and | can say where we stand.

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:54 PM

To: Wade, Jill C (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Fw: Can you call me? About Gunrunner.

FY1 - | tried Mikki, but left vim. Thoughts on this?

From: Atsatt, Mikki (JMD)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 03:53 PM

To: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Subject: Can you call me? About Gunrunner.

Please call my bberry at 2-5924. Others will be on my line.

Need to know if there is any congressional interest in putting Gunrunner on hold, or pulling back, or

whatever. Post “gun walk” issue.
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